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Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Request for Information 
 
Thank you for your request for information received on 4th February 2019 in relation 
to the County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust (Trust).  We are dealing 
with your request under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You requested information regarding the bereavement service. Specifically you 
requested information as follows:  
 
 
I am requesting the following information as per the freedom of information 
act.  The questions are below.   
 
1. Who runs bereavement service? 
 
Answer: Pathology Manager.  
 
2. Primary contact - Name/Email/Phone Number of the person(s) who run 
bereavement services? 
 
Answer: Jennifer Siddall; jennifersiddall@nhs.net: 0191 3332447 
 
3. Is there a bereavement booklet given to families? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
4. Who deals with the Bereavement booklets? 
 
Answer: Bereavement Officers and Manager 
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5. Are the bereavement booklets produced in house? 
 
Answer: No 
 
6. Are the bereavement guides produced by an external agency? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
7. Is there a contract with the external agency? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
8. How long is the term of the contract? 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
9. How long is left to run on the contract? 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
10. What is the notice period to end the contract? 
 
Answer: 24 months 
 
11. Does the contract offer additional benefits to the Trust such as funding? 
 
Answer: No 
 
12. Does the contract contain rights to sell advertising space in the 
Bereavement Guide to third parties? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
13. Who signs the contract for Bereavement Guides? 
 
Answer: Bereavement Manager 
 
14. Who is the Head of End Of Life for Community Nursing? 
 
Answer: Suzanne Vickers Matron in Palliative Care 
 
15. What is the contact information for the Head of End of Life for 
Community Nursing? 
 
Answer: suzannevickers@nhs.net    0191 3876536 
 



 

16. Is there any information available for the community nursing team to 
give out to patients and families for end of life and bereavement? 
 
Answer:  All community nursing teams provide information to patients and 
carers/families based on their needs and/or requests.  This can be verbal, leaflets or 
signposting. 
 
The attached booklets provide support, information and advice on what to expect, but 
information is offered rather than given – not everyone wants information at the time 
it is offered. 
Contact numbers are always left, and information made available on request. 
 
The nurses have access to leaflets and guidance on the intranet. 
 
Patients can also be advised of the Macmillan website and centres, where they and 
their families can obtain leaflets online or face to face assistance with benefits, 
support and advice. 
 
The offer of information is based on many variables, but certainly made from the 
outset – as there is an anticipatory End of Life (EoL) process to follow and EoL care 
plan to formulate together.   
 

 
In line with the Information Commissioner’s directive on the disclosure of information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 your request will form part of our 
disclosure log. Therefore, a version of our response which will protect your anonymity 
will be posted on the County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust website. 
 
If you have any queries or wish to discuss the information supplied, please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the above telephone number or at the above address. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way your request for information has been handled, you 
can request a review by writing to: 
 
The Chief Executive 
County Durham & Darlington NHS Foundation Trust 
Darlington Memorial Hospital 
Hollyhurst Road 
Darlington 
DL3 6HX 
 
If, you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a 
right to appeal to the Information Commissioner at: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow  



 

Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
Website: www.ico.gov.uk.  
 
There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Joanna Tyrrell 
Freedom of Information Officer 

http://www.ico.gov.uk/

